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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

ﬂ

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:05 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SIL7062T; DOA: 07/10/2019
Dear Jocelyn,

The MV of SIL 7062T is $39K-540K(est) as at Oct’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 3:30 PM
Subject: MV - SIL7062T; DOA: 07/10/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bmldmg, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

P

Qf ;,,
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg §;§

AMember of RUEYTNIR INSURANCE GROUP

- E

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending ol this e-mail to any

person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or CO.]fl(fPr tiality that attache e not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or.disclose it




-

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 3:30 PM

Subject: MV - SJL7062T; DOA: 07/10/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
3 &
- )

oXinlo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BELAME INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Oct 2019

1. i oty
&eh : h \L/ Y
/

S14 'I/ el

Singapore NRIC
887F

SJIL7062T

No

11 Oct 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
White

2008

3274791482
MRO53ZEE106116721
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,777.00

10 Dec 2008

10 Dec 2008

2

$16,777.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Nov 2028

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$29,670.00

$27,106.00

$27,106.00



10/14/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

We’re revving up our celebrations for our first-year milestone

fituoB =

. Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI I —
Post an Advertisement R el ELLLE I ONE-STOP .
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just 1 Care Of Me F ) e g
H A L e SR
$58 until it's SOLD! T [ x
2 L}
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling m =
Browenly Coagory 1 «Back (1..678910..27 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 res v
521 vehicles | Toyota Corolla 7 ) ] sNCE ! N
Price Depreciation < Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Toyota Corolla Any Any & 10‘#;&“(5) Any Any Any Al
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 27-Apr-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 04/2029)
New Paintwork! Full Loan Available At $654 Monthly, Interest From 3,18%. Bank Loan And In House Loan Available, Vehicle Checked By
In House Workshop. Trade In Welcome.
Posted: 15-Aug-2019 %ﬁ;azom Toyota Carolla, 2009 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, caralla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 27-Apr-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SoLD
till 04/2029)
Excellent Condition For 10 Years COE, Well Maintained Interior Leather, Trade-In Welcome, Car Available In Showroom For Viewing Now.
Contact For More Information.
posted; 06-Aug-2019 lzgz‘taz(m% Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Cerella, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A (COE = N.A 28-Apr-2009 1,598 cc = Sedan SOLD
till 04/2024)
COE Up Trend, Buy Now Or Pay More For The Same Car Next Month! Full Restored New Parts With Proven Receipts. New Paintwork,
Trade In, Loan Available. Call/text Now For More Info!
Posted: 26-Sep-2019 ';:3;320()9 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $42,800 $4,520 [yr 29-Apr-2009 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
till 03/2029)
Selling The Cheapest In The Market Yet Price Negotiable, Lowest Genuine Mileage Clocked By The Previous Owner, Brand New Condition
Taken Care Of, Accident Free & Hassle Free, Drive With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, STA Evaluation Or Workshop... [ FREMIM D |
Posted: 13-0ct-2010 123(5];62009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
GET YOUR YOUE COR CRRIRINGE LAt LS hEtn LIS
§1C Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
| RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE 2 N.A 30-Apr-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 04/2024)
Low Risk Purchase, An Ideal Choice For Daily Commute. Call Our Sales Consultants For A Viewing Today! i
L FREMAIA LD J
Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: 26-Jul-2019 Eg;amﬂg Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corella, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
M” Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 06-May-2009 1,598 cc @ Sedan soLp
& | till 04/2024)

5 @” ‘% Well Maintained, Low Genuine Mileage Done. Well Maintained, Well Groomed Inside Out. No Repairs Needed. Comes With 6 Months
N . / Warranty By Our In House Workshop. Free Island Wide Towing In Event Of Emergency. We Provide Loans, Trade In, Insurance And Scr...

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 15-Sep-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 06-May-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 05/2024)

Low Risk Purchase, An Ideal Option For Daily Commute. Call Qur Sales Consultants For A Viewing Now!
https:lfwww.sgcarmaﬁ.comlused_cars!listing.php?BRSR=140&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Cor0IIa&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC 1/3



10/14/2019 Used ALTIS 1.8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

5 E Tl 03 -
Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY g
. N B
Sell it yourself!_Ad:.'er’tlse it at just VALUE FOR TIME -
$58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND E
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling : HOTLINE: 6741 9997 = vewourcrs =
[Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | (20 results/page ¥ |
167 vehicles ALTIS 1.6 - )
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
i > 10 year(s) .
Search Selection ALTIS 1.6 Any Any old Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $25,800 $6,680 /yr 25-Aug-2008 1,598 cc 112,300 km Sedan Available
till 08/2023)
No Sales Gimmicks / Hidden Charges. BM Unit. Fully Serviced / Well Maintained, Original Stock Condition, Genuine Low Mileage Done,
Guaranteed Accident Free / No Further Repair Needed, Free Servicing With Extended Warranty. Low Fuel Consumption Of 14,6Km / Litr...
Posted: 11-0ct-2019 1T_(a)\g{;:t12008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Teyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $25,800 $6,540 /yr 24-5ep-2008 1,598 cc 148,000 km Sedan Available
till 09/2023)
Available For Viewing. Our Company Provide Loan Scheme! Do Feel Free To Contact Our Friendly Sales Consultant For A Viewing
Appointment Today! For Further Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us. Book An Appointment...
Posted: 10-Oct-2019 %22; a2005! Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $26,800 $6,730 fyr 07-Oct-2008 1,598 cc 105,753 km Sedan Available
till 10/2023)
Max Loan Amount Available As Advertised! Showroom Condition With Beautiful Paintwork/Well Kept Interior, Low Mileage Done!
Guaranteed Accident Free With Smooth Running Engine And Transmission. Reliable Yet Easy To Maintain Unit With Additional Strut Bar...
Creative Auto
Posted: 26-Sep-2019 ::3;{ 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corclia, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A (COE $46,800 $5,030 fyr 03-Feb-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 02/2029)
Reliable, Economical, Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel, Well Known For Family Car, Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel, Flexible Loan
Arrangement! Trade In Welcomed. Hurry Call Our Friendly Sales Today To Find Out More!
Posted: 21-Aug-2019 $232:La 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota coralia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coroila, Used
| GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
OE Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $42,800 $4,520 [yr 29-Apr-2009 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
till 03/2029)
Selling The Cheapest In The Market Yet Price Negotiable, Lowest Genuine Mileage Clacked By The Previous Owner, Brand New Condition =1
Taken Care Of, Accident Free & Hassle Free, Drive With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, STA Evaluation Or Workshap... L FREVIUM AD
Posted: 13-Oct-2019 ;:g;:t a2()09 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $30,800 $6,690 /yr 21-May-2009 1,598 cc 144,820 km Sedan Available

till 05/2024)

Well Maintained Unit. Low Mileage To Go With! Spacious And Fuel Eco Unit In The Market! Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More
Enquiries Now!

Inchcape Pre-Owned

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyeta corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 09-Oct-2019 Toyota

Compare Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $29,800 $6,460 /yr 25-May-2009 1,598 cc 100,281 km Sedan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=ALTIS+1.6&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC

Available

113
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Compare

Used ALTIS 1.6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Elegance (COE till 05/2024)

With Our Flexible Bank/In House Financing. Please Call Us Now To Arrange For A Viewing Appointment For This Beautiful Unit! Hassle-
Free Ownership With Easy Workshop Maintenance And Service On This Popular Reliable Model! 100% Accident-Free! Low Mileage Done....

Creative Auto

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 27-Sep-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $29,800 $6,400 /yr 09-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 110,000 km Sedan
till 06/2024)

$0 Drive Away! Very Good Condition! 100% Loan Approval! 100% Accident-Free! No Repairs Needed! Fuel Economy! Easy To Maintain!
High Trade In Welcome! Rare Pearl White Colour! Confirm Selling Fast! 1st Come 1st Serve! Act Now Call To Our Friendly Sales Adviser!...

Viking Motor Pte Ltd

Posted: 12-Oct-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $33,800 $7,430 Jyr 09-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 140,000 km Sedan
till 04/2024)

Altis Is Known For Reliable And Fuel Saver Sedan. Car Done Up With New Paint And Interior. All Done Up To Showroom Condition, Trade
In Car Welcome. STA And Mechanic Inspection Welcome, Bank And In House Loan Is Available To Cater Personal Needs. Call Our Sales...

Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 10-0ct-2019 $ags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

yota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $30,800 $6,580 /yr 19-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 100,445 km Sedan
Elegance (COE till 06/2024)

Meticulously Well Maintained Unit Assured! Guaranteed Accident Free! Low Mileage Done! Our Company Provide Low Driveaway Flexible
Loan Scheme With Our Bank/ In House Financing. Please Call Us Now To Arrange For A Viewing Appointment For This Beautiful Unit! Ex...

Creative Auto

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyeta Cerolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 02-Oct-2018 Toyota

Free Valuation for your Car
Find out how much your car is worth today! Protect yourself from lowballing buyers with an accurate Free Valuation,

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $29,800 $6,430 /yr 23-1un-2009 1,598 cc . Sedan
till 05/2024)

Well Kept And Maintained By Previous Owner, Original Paintwork With Clean And Neat Interior! 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In
House Financing Option, All Enquiries Are Welcome Thru Call Or WhatsApp!.

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 loyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 16-Aug-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $30,800 $6,560 /yr 25-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 110,000 km Sedan
Elegance (COE till 06/2024)

Owned This Car With 90% Loan Amount Shown! Various Financial Plan To Cater Individual Needs, Flawless Interior & Exterior Conditions,
Very Low Mileage Done! Meticulously Well Maintained With Regular Servicing Done, One Of Qur Company Carefully Selected Range Of C...

Creative Auto
Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

: 04-Oct-2|
Posted: 04-Oct-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $30,800 $6,560 /yr 25-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 102,000 km Sedan
Elegance (COE till 06/2024) i

100% Accident Free! Low Mileage Done! Meticulously Well Maintained Unit Assured! Our Company Provide Low Driveaway Flexible Loan
Scheme With Our Bank/ In House Financing. Please Call Us Now To Arrange For A Viewing Appointment For This Beautiful Unit! All Trad...

Creative Auto

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 03-0ct-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $31,800 $6,740 fyr 03-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 135,888 km Sedan
till 06/2024)

$500 Warranty Workshop Credits,12 Month Warranty Cover Engine And Gear Box By Our Authorized Workshop, Servicing Just Done, Well
Maintain By Previous Owner, Can Arrange For STA Evaluation, Drive With Peace Of Mind! High Trade In And Loan Available, Please Call/...

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd

Tags: 2009 Teyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 19-Sep-2019 Toyots

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $28,800 $6,100 fyr 03-Jul-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
till 07/2024)

Graded B by STH
2.88%P.A By GV Inhouse Financing, No Admin Fees! STA Graded B! All Wear & Tear Done! 2 Years Warrenty Engine And Gearbox. New
Paintwork Of Your Choice! New Leathers! New Rims And Tyres Of Your Choice! New Pioneer DVD Player! New Recording Camera Front...

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2009 Toyota Coralla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota carolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolfa, Used

Posted: 06-Sep-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A {New $29,800 $5,950 /yr 06-Jul-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan
5-yr COE)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=ALTIS+1.6&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC
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10/14/2019 Used ALTIS 1.6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
R

(Interest Rate From 3.88% Monthly Of $488). New 5 Years COE, Showroom Condition Guarantee, Comes With 6 Months Engine And
Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Pre-Owned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation Price, STA/VICOM/AA Are Welcome, Bank Loan Or In...

Car World Automobile

Posted: 09-Oct-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolle, Teyota, Corolia, corolia, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $30,800 $6,770 /yr 06-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
till 04/2024)

No Repairs Needed, Monthly $500 (Bank Loan). New Paintwork. Car Tested With Quiet Engine, Under Carriage And Smooth Gear Change.
All Wear And Tear Parts Fixed. Book A Test Drive To Believe And Feel The Difference. Inspection Welcome, All Trade In Car Will Offer T...

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Posted: 18-Aug-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $34,800 $7,350 /yr 07-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 127,700 km Sedan Available
till 07/2024)

Borneo Motors Unit. Low Mileage Done. Most Popular Sedan In The Market. Silver Grey Exterior With Grey Interior, Attractive Interest
Rate From 3.25%. Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More Enquiries Now.

Inchcape Pre-Owned
Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
T

Posted: 09-Oct-2019 vota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $30,800 $6,510 /yr 08-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 131,409 km Sedan Available
till 07/2024)

100% Loan Approval. Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage, Very Clean Interior And Own By Non-Smoker, Fuel Saving
Yet Powerful Drive. Beautiful Condition. Road Tax Till Jan 2020. Don't Miss. Call Now!

Posted: 08-Oct-2019 @95t 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Teyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $49,800 $5,110 /yr 13-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 242,940 km Sedan Available
till 07/2029)
Borneo Motor Unit. Metallic Silverish Grey Exterior With Cream Interior. Definitely Good For Another 10 Years Of COE. A Deal Not To Be
Missed! Attractive [nterest Rate From 3,25% Only! Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More Enquiries Now! TS

Inchcape Pre-Owned
Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corclla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 09-Oct-2019 Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation ] Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234567 89)Next» 20 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car = Directory | Products | Insurance = Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance. Find buy used ALTIS 1.6, ALTIS 1.6 Singapore, used ALTIS 1.6 Singapore, used ALTIS 1.6, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used ALTIS 1.6 Singapore. We have new car dealers

comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapere jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=ALTIS+1.6&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC 3/3



